
Fw: Entertainment & Dancing at Forbidden City
Sophia Meng-Chhom to: Anne Cramer, Daisy Gomez 05/29/2013 04:20 PM
Cc: Rebecca Jimenez, Jyl Marden, Janiece Roelofsen

Hi,

Below is another complaint about Forbidden City.

Sophia Meng-Chhom
Financial Management Department
City of Long Beach
Phone:   (562) 570-6649

----- Forwarded by Sophia Meng-Chhom/FM/CLB on 05/29/2013 04:17 PM -----

From: LBBIZ
To: Sophia Meng-Chhom/FM/CLB@CLB, 
Date: 05/29/2013 03:57 PM
Subject: Fw: Entertainment & Dancing at Forbidden City
Sent by: Juan Perez

----- Forwarded by LBBIZ on 05/29/2013 03:57 PM -----

"Richard Anzalone" 
<ranzalone@xtradepartment.com>

05/29/2013 03:07 PM

To <lbbiz@longbeach.gov> 
cc  

Subject Entertainment & Dancing at Forbidden 
City 

Please, Please, Please do not allow more noise to come out of that shopping center.  
 
We at Marina Pacifica suffer enough from the current level of noise, please don’t make it 
worse.
 
We bought our condos in an atmosphere of peace and serenity which has steadily eroded.
 
Your kind attention and help will be greatly appreciated
 
 
 
Richard Anzalone
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